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Bcc:
Subject: Re: SDG&E LTPP Track 4 Procurement Plans

Dear Ms. Chow & Mr. Randolph:

I am writing on behalf of the Center for Energy Efficiency and Renewable Technologies 
(CEERT) to request additional time to submit comments to you on SDG&E’s LTPP/Track 4 
Procurement Plan (Conventional Procurement) and LTPP/Track 4 Procurement Plan (Preferred 
Resources). These plans were only noticed yesterday to the R.12-03-014 (LTPP) service list 
by your email below, yet you have set a comment due date that will give parties only 5 
business days to review these plans and prepare comments in response. In addition, the
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assigned ALJ to the same LTPP proceeding at issue (R. 12-03-014) has set June 23 as the date 
on which responses are due on a Petition for Modification requesting public dissemination and 
comment on these plans.

To permit all parties to have adequate time to fully review these plans, including in comparison 
with the Commission’s directives in D. 14-03-004 (Track 4), CEERT requests that the due date 
for comments to you on these plans be extended to at least Monday, July 1, 2014.

Many thanks for your consideration of this request.

Sara Steck Myers

Attorney for CEERT

(415) 387-1904

ssmyers@,att.net

From: Chow, Lily [mailto:lily.chow@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 12:55 PM
To:
Subject: SDG&E LTPP Track 4 Procurement Plans

To the Service List in R.12-03-014:

Attached please find San Diego Gas & Electric Company’s (SDG&E’s) LTPP/Track 4 
Procurement Plan (Conventional Procurement) and LTPP/Track 4 Procurement Plan (Preferred 
Resources), filed with the Energy Division of the California Public Utilities Commission 
(CPUC) on May 1,2014.

Decision (D.)14-03-004 requires Energy Division approval of SDG&E’s procurement plans.
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The Energy Division is soliciting comments from stakeholders on SDG&E’s procurement 
plans. Comments should be submitted to the Director of the Energy Division, Edward 
Randolph, at edward.randolph@cpucxa.gov and to Lily Chow, at lilv.chow@cpuc.ca.gov by 
Tuesday, June 24th. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Lily Chow

Resource Adequacy and Procurement Oversight

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-2575
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